
MICHAEL A. CARDOZO
Corporation Counsel

THE CITY OF NEW YORK

LAW DEPARTMENT
IOO CHURCH STREET

NEV/ YORK, NY IOOOT

Alexis L. Leist
A s s i s tant C orpo ra lion C ounse I

aleist@law,nyc.gov
(212) 3s6-2410
(2t2) 356-3s09

September 26,2013

BY ECF
The Honorable Joan M. Azrack
United States Magistrate Judge

United States District Court
Eastern District of New York
225 CadmanPlazaBast
Brooklyn, New York 11201

Re: Razaet al, v. City of New York et al., 13 Civ. 3448 (PKCXJMA)

Dear Judge Azrack'.

I am an Assistant Corporation Counsel in the office of Michael A, Cardozo, Corporation

Counsel of the City of New York, and one of the attorneys assigned to the above-referenced

matter. I am writing on behalf of both parties to provide a status update to the Court.

On September 12,2013 Your Honor held an initial conference in this matter. At that

time, the parties told the Court that they believed they would agree on a confidentiality
stipulation within two weeks. The parties continue to work together on a proposed

conflrdentiality stipulation and will submit the proposed stipulation and order to the Court as soon

as it is finalized.

Respectfully Submitted,

Alexis L
Assistant Corporation Counsel
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